MINUTES UZMASTON, BOULSTON AND SLEBECH COMMUNITY COUNCIL held in Uzmaston Hall On at 7.30 PM

1. Present:

Councillors Mrs G Campbell, Mrs M Williams. Mrs Tydfil Morgan, Mrs S Green & Cllr R Lewis.

Also in attendance:

Mrs Janet Lloyd - Clerk

2. Apologies for Absence:

Apologies Mr J Percy, Miss B Thomas, Mrs S Evans, Mr R Hancock.

3. Chairperson's Opening Remarks:

Mrs Campbell opened the meeting and welcomed everyone, previous minutes read and duly signed.

4. Matters Arising:

a) Standing Orders:

To be read and carried forward to next meeting for further discussion as there were not many in attendance this evening.

b) Hedgerows in local area are in need of trimming. Delay due to bad weather.

c) Mr Hancock needs to sign acceptance form clerk to call out when convenient and arrange this.

d) Request from Mr Percy on behalf of Slebech Community to fund the application for planning as Community Councils get a 50% discount, a discussion was held and also clarified by Cllr Lewis that the Community Council could not be seen to be making the application, the hall committee would need to make the application independently.

5. Planning Applications:

12/0177PA Demolition and existing erection of a replacement dwelling.

Thornbush Slebech - sent via email. Plans on line, clerk to be informed by email if there are any objections. Eastwood Boulston - Planning has been granted.

Mount Pleasant Farm - Wiston, councillors to look online and advise if there are any objections.

Slebech park, no objections but comments sent.

6. Pembrokeshire County Council:

a) Precept paid directly into account £833.00

7. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park:

No correspondence received.

8. Welsh Government:

Good Councillors Guide - handed out at meeting

9. Highways:

No correspondence received

10. Correspondence:

a)Your health your future handed out at meeting and advised of community meeting on 20th September at Sir Thomas Picton School.

b) Talking Health Newsletter - Mrs Campbell with complete on behalf of CC.

c) Shelter Cymru newsletter and requesting donation.

d) BDO Summary

e) SLCC - Society of Local Councils offering reduced membership

f)Community Health Council requesting members attend public meeting on 20/9

g) Membership of One Voice Wales.

11. Audit:

Uzmaston & Boulston - The Annual Return has been completed and signed and to be returned to BDO by 30th September, 2012. There is £2751.25 to be transferred to new account.

<u>Slebech Community Council - received from Mr Rees, signed by clerk and Chair and returned to BDO, there were a</u> few matters arising so have recorded them for information. Need to obtain accounts and arrange for money to be transferred to Uzmaston Boulston & Slebech. Note of concern was that no risk assessment had been carried out.

11. Accounts for payment:

Clerks Salary - £600.00 cheque issued Gift for Auditor -£13.05 cheque issued.

12: Any Other Business:

a) Mrs Evans requested that thanks be passed on for the hedge cutting at Hillblock recently.

b)Mrs Evans had requested clerk to ask if the Slebech Challenge cup could be replaced now that the Communities had merged. This was discussed, this has to be discussed at the WI but there did not seem to be a problem with us funding a small

cup. Mrs Morgan will discuss with the WI and feedback at next meeting. Mrs Campbell requested that they provide a guideline and price and we would consider it. We would have it engraved as Uzmaston, Boulston & Slebech Cup.

c) Cllr Lewis advised that the bench at the top of the hill is going to be replaced, if it does it needs to be relocated further down, suggested that a discussion is held with Tidy Towns to see if they can facilitate this.

d) Bench has gone missing from Picton Ferry.

e) Road Surfaces - Addison and New Road Pavement, Mrs Campbell raised the issue there has been work with the service cable and the pavements are now uneven and it is a hazard for the frail or elderly and poses a risk to walkers due to the poor kerbing there is a spring under the road which is causing it to lift. Also the pavement up to Dunsany is covered in Moss. Cllr Lewis agreed to have a look.

f) Planed - outcome of meetings clerk to email action plan out. They are also requesting another meeting with the community.

g) Parking on green is an ongoing issue. There has been a caravan parked there for many years, this has to be looked at to provide more parking. Cllr Lewis is going to discuss at County Hall and request that the van is moved.

Date & Time of next meeting is Thursday 18th October at 7 PM, '12.

BECAUSE THERE IS A MEETING AT COUNTY HALL FIRST TO YOU PLEASE ATTEND THE MEETING AT COUNTY HALL AT 4.30PM